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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The 01d Lock Pump House was originally located on an island between Back
Creek and the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal on the one side and Broad Creek,
which was made into a holding basin filled by a tide lock from Back Creek,
on the other.

There was in 1837 only one building, called the 01d Steam House, on the
property. It housed an o0ld steam engine and boilers. The equipment located
in this building no longer exists. This was the original 0ld Lock Pump House.
By 1851, numerous additions had been made. Directly adjacent to and west of
the old steam house was built the new engine house. To the east of this engine
house was the wheel house with its gigantic 1ift wheel. Then again in 1854,
new additions were made. A new engine was placed on the east side of the wheel
house. This new engine more than doubled the pumping capacity of the original
installation.

The complex, completed in 1854, contains the great 1ift wheel, which is
38 feet in diameter and capable of pumping 20,000 gallons (or 130 tons)of water
per minute making only one and one-half revolutions. The two engines installed
in 1851 and 1854, were both built by Merrick and Sons of Philadelphia. The
gigantic wheel is encased in a stone wall 18 feet, 8 inches wide and 22 feet
deep, originally, into which water was led through a tunnel to nearby Back Creek.
The Locks were rebuilt in 1853-54 following the installation of the 1ift wheel
pumping plant at Chesapeake City.l One must remember that these improvements all
occured during a time when 'railroads were bringing serious competition to water-
ways."

In 1856 all roofs in the complex were destroyed by fire. The roofs were
replaced and remain today, except the roof place atop the oldest building, the
01d Steam House. At present there are five buildings joined together, which make
up the 01d Lock Pump House complex. Built at separate times, the five structures
demonstrated some advanced planning for they fit together in one harmonious unit
and have one basic design.

The Lock Pump House has not been used in its original capacity since it was
shut down in the early twenties. The Old Steam House is presently used as a
storage area. The three inner buildings contain the two engines, and great lift
wheel. The westernmost building is used as a museum with exhibits which detail
the transitions in the history of the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal as well as the
01d Lock Pump House. Located here is also the office of the tour guide. All these
buildings are joined together to form the 0ld Lock Pump House.

The Corps of Engineers recognizes the preeminent value of the 01d Lock Pump
House and preserves it virtually intact since it went out of operation in 1926.
The Corps maintains this unique engineering survival in very good condition and
has made it available to a small, but steady, stream of visitors.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The 01d Lock Pump House at Chesapeake City (South), is unique in that
it is largely intact and the heavy machinery in it has hardly been changed
since its installation over a century ago. Long preserved and made available
to the public by the Corps of Engineers, the Old Lock Pump House had the
added distinction of being probably one of the first engineering monuments
recognized as such in this country.

The idea of a canal which transversed the famous Delmarva Peninsula had
long been proposed, "first in 1661 by Augustine Hermin, the Dutch envoy from
New Amsterdam (New York) to St. Mary's in Maryland.”™ Between 1800 and 1826,
there wersmore than four attempts at canal construction, all of which were
aborted: one attempt occurred in 1804-06 but because of a lack of money this
failed. Another effort was scuttled in 1824. Numerous surveys were conducted
in the periods of interlude and two other routes were proposed before the final
present route was accepted. By October 17, 1829, the Chesapeake and Delaware
Canal had been complsted and the company announced that the canal''was open and
ready for business."

The canal systems were an integral part in the progress of American
technology and were also a lifeline of arteries which connected inner parts
to the country in both ideas and commerce to the ocean ports of the seaboard,
before any major highways or networks of railroads. The Chesapeake and
Delaware Canal, sometimes referred to as the parent of all canal projects in
the United States, because it was the first to be surveyed in 1764, was the
vital east-west link of Delaware's Atlantic coast to both Maryland's and Penn-
sylvania's Chesapeake ports. The Old Lock Pump House was an integral and
necessary part of the proper function of this canal's connection. The life
span of the 0ld Lock Pump House runs parallel to the prosperity of the canal.

Built in 1837, to improve the operation of a key section of the Chesapeake

and Delaware Canal at Chesapeake City, the 01d Lock Pump House and its contents
remain a standing memorial to American engineering ingenuity.

1. "The Chesapeake and Delaware Canal" booklet published by the U.S. Corps of
Engineers, Philadelphia District, 1974, p. 1.

2. 1Ibid, p. 2.
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The 01d Lock Pump House sits on a tip of land between Back- Creek
(Mooring Basin) and the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal. This land is a
United States Reservation operated by the Corps of Engineers. Located
also on this property are six other buildings. The Engineers’ offices
are west of the Pump House across a small parking lot. Directly behind the
Pump House to the south are three buildings used as a paint shop, a store house
and a garage. Located at the extreme tip of the point are two carpenter shops.
The Engineers’ offices, the garages and carpenter shops do not add the national
significance of the landmark.

Entering from the south gate, proceed in a south-southwesterly direction
along the fence to Back Creek (Mooring Basin), thence proceed along the
northern shore line of Back Creek, which runs in a northwesterly direction
and joins with the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal, thence proceed east
along the southern shoreline of the C and D Canal to the fence located
just east of the 0ld Lock Pump House, thence in a southwesterly direction
along the fence to the point of origin.
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